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Printed by Linda Williams 9/12/96 9:06am

....................................

From: Tommy Williams
To: Linda Williams
Subject: fwd: 960884-TX

.......................................

nrnNOTEns-nn---------.BIIDigﬁnnz;53pm-u

I just noticed in the application that
they list two d/b/a's. We might want
to change the title to --

....... service by BROWARD BUSINESS
SERVICE, INC. d/bfa FESTIVAL TELEPHONE
SERVICES, INC. d/b/a COMMUNICATION
SERVICE CENTER.

what do you think.

Fwd=by:=Linda=William=9/11/96==4:24pm==
Fwd to: Tommy Williams

Ok, we will fix that. Also, on the
application he has Broward Bus. 1
called him to see if it was Bus. or
Business. He never returned my call.
Can you tell me what to do about that.

Fwd=by:=Tommy=William=9/12/96==7:38am==
Fwd to: Linda Williams

Corporations has it listed as Business
so lets go with that.

Fwd=by:=Linda=Williamsssss=s=sss=ss=a==
Fwd to: Tommy Williams
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